From: Hughes, James D.

To: "Sharif Rabadi"; "Mohamad Tahat"
Cc: Armijo, Ernest M.; Biazar, Shahab; "David Soule"; Evans, Thomas C.; Esparza, David
Subject: RE: B11EO13 - Buglo five lots 13A, 13B, 14A, 14B, and 14C
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: B10E013 Violation2 finel-sianed.pdf
image001.ipa

Mr. Rabadi and Mr. Tahat,
Please see attached second Violation Notice. An Invoice for the fine will be sent separately.
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principal engineer construction SWQ
505.924.3420

lhughes@cabg.gov

From: Hughes, James D.

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:08 AM

To: 'David Soule' <david@riograndeengineering.com>

Cc: 'Mohamad Tahat' <mntahat10@gmail.com>; 'Sharif Rabadi' <startrustofnm@yahoo.com>;
Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabg.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <shiazar@cabg.gov>

Subject: B11E013 - Buglo five lots 13A, 13B, 14A, 14B, and 14C

David,
The penalties are motivation to bring the site into compliance with the ESC Ordinance and the CGP
rapidly. Both the ordinance and the CGP only allow seven days to comply.

Whether construction continues or not, the disturbed property poses an increased risk of adverse
impact to the environment. It would be best if you mitigated the violations rapidly. The mitigations
cost a lot more than the penalties. | recommend a more comprehensive look at the scope of the
project and the costs, including:

e Penalties,

¢ SWPPP plan preparation,

e |nitial installation of BMPs,

e [nspections,

e Maintenance and replacement of BMPs

e Restoration of neighbor’s property (lot13B),

e Temporary stabilization
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller
May 19, 2021

Sharif and Samia Rabadi trusties of Star Trust startrustofnm@yahoo.com
Mohamad Tahat mntahat10@gmail.com

Site: 5530 Buglo NW - Lot 13A and part of lots 13B, 14A, 14B, and 14C — 2.0 acres
Re:  Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-11) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

The following violations were observed while inspecting the site today.

1. Earth disturbance began prior to approval of an NOI and ESC Plan by the City. The area is
square-shaped, 300’ x 300, and includes a pile of topsoil and rocks along the south edge
8’high 24’ wide at the base and 300’ long, containing about 1000 cy. Clean fill has been
imported and spread over about half of the site containing about 2500 cy. So the total
earthwork was about 3500 cy. The site has been inactive since Thursday, May 13"
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2. NPDES coverage is not posted.
3. Perimeter controls not at the edge of earth disturbance and needs maintenance
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller
4. Construction entrance(s) missing.
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5. Trackout in the street.

May 18, 2021 11
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Required Mitigation:

1. The Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESC Plan) must be submitted to the City for
approval.

2. The property owner’s NOI and related documentation must be submitted and approved
by the City.

3. You must post a sign or other notice of your permit coverage at a safe, publicly
accessible location in close proximity to the construction site.

4. Install, inspect and maintain BMPs, including silt fence and the track out pad. Ensure that
all stormwater controls (BMPs) are maintained and remain in effective operating
condition during permit coverage per CGP 2.1.4. If at any time you find that a stormwater
control needs routine maintenance, you must immediately initiate the needed
maintenance work and complete such work by the close of the next business day. When
the problem requires a new or replacement control or significant repair, install the new or
modified control and make it operational, or complete the repair, by no later than seven
(7) calendar days from the time of discovery per CGP 5.

5. Where sediment has been tracked out from your site onto paved roads and sidewalks,
remove the deposited sediment by the end of the same business day CGP 2.2.4.d.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller
Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $500. This fine is for one day.

Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within seven days and the non-
compliance is being reported to the EPA.

If you would like to schedule a follow-up inspection at a day and time of your convenience,
before seven days from the date of this letter, please let me know.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, jhughes@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,

James D. tughes

James D. Hughes, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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e Final stabilization

e Remove BMPs and file “NOT.”
Start working on the SWPPP and the ESC Plan immediately. Don’t wait on the survey or the grading
plan.

The CGP is attached, along with a copy of the ESC ordinance. You and the owners should read both

and hire a professional to explain the rules and prepare a SWPPP.
cid:image003.jpg@01D41F50.A8AE0A90

2]

principal engineer construction SWQ
505.924.3420
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From: David Soule <david@riograndeengineering.com>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabqg.gov>; Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabqg.gov>

Cc: 'Mohamad Tahat' <mntahat10@gmail.com>; 'Sharif Rabadi' <startrustofnm@yahoo.com>
Subject: FW: Buglo lot 13A

External

Mr Hughes and Mr. Armijo. The owner of this property recently contacted me and has hired me to assist
them. | will be preparing a corrective grading plan based upon existing conditions. The plan will probably
include a temporary water quality pond and requirements for restoration of disturbed areas. | am helping
obtain an ESC from a separate company. To complete these tasks we have ordered a topographic
survey, which will take over a week. | will submit the corrective plan within a week of obtaining the survey.
The corrective grading plan is required for the 3rd party to prepare the ESC. Based upon the duration and
dependence of these items, the mitigation will not be complete within the stipulated time. The owner has
ceased operation and removed his equiptment. He has begun cleaning the dirt in the roadways and
installing silt fencing. As long as we show progress as described will that be acceptable to

avoid pentalties? Thank you

David Soule

From: Mohamad Tahat [mailto:mntahat10@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:28 PM

To: David Soule; Sharif Rabadi
Subject: Buglo lot 13A

Hello David
| cleaned Buglo St at the east entrance and the front entrance of the lot on Buglo as shown in the
attached pictures. Also | installed silt fence around lot 13A as shown in the attached pictures.
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Thank you



